
Florida Department of Transportation
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
3400 West Commercial Boulevard 

Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

www.fdot.gov

September 23, 2020 

RE:     ADDENDUM SIX 
Contract E4U23-R0-R0, FM  432904-2-72-01 & 231924-5-82-01 
This is a 7-year Asset - Maintenance Services State Road 9 (I95) corridor throughout 

Palm Beach county, including Roads, Bridges, Ramps and Structures. The limits also 

include the Park and Ride lot located at the Congress Avenue ramp. 

Dear Bidders: 

This addendum includes changes to the Pay Item for a Lump Sum Bid.

You must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Six when you submit your bid. 

Maria Velarde 

for Margaret Simpkins 

District 4, District Contract Administrator 

Copy: Daniel Gonzalez, Dani Goodwin, Stephanie Torres, File. 


